COVENANT PROTESTANT REFORMED CHURCH BOOKSTORE

BOOK Catalogue

JUNE 2020



7 Lislunnan Road, Kells, Ballymena, N. Ireland BT42 3NR Tel: (028) 25 891851 • E-mail: bookstore@cprc.co.uk www.cprc.co.uk

Table of Contents

D		•
KO	റ	KS

Unfolding Covenant History1
Old Testament
New Testament2
Study Guides4
Devotionals5
Sermons by John Calvin7
Creeds
Systematic Theology9
Scripture, God & Creation9
Sovereign Grace
God's Effectual Saving Desire12
Uncommon Grace12
Church14
Covenant & Baptism15
Eschatology
Marriage & Christian Home17
Christian Life
Christian Biography19
Church History20
Christian Education22
Ordering Instructionsinside back cover

CPRC BOOKS WWW.cprc.co.uk

UNFOLDING COVENANT HISTORY =

Unfolding Covenant History

£15.00-20.00 each



Homer C. Hoeksema & David Engelsma (Hardback)

An exposition of Old Testament history from a covenantal perspective.

Volume 1 - From Creation to the Flood (367 pp.) £18.00

Volume 2 - From the Flood to Isaac (327 pp.) £18.00

Volume 3 - From Jacob to the Exodus (325 pp.) £18.00

Volume 4 - Through the Wilderness Into Canaan (394 pp.) £20.00

Volume 5 - Judges & Ruth (213 pp.) £15.00

Volume 6 - From Samuel to Solomon (224 pp.) £15.00

OLD TESTAMENT =



Studies in the Book of Genesis

£20.00

Robert Harbach

(934 pp. Hardback)

Rich nuggets from Genesis in a treasure chest of facts and insights.

Redeemed With Judgment

£15.00-18.00 each

Homer C. Hoeksema

(Hardback)



Two volumes of fine sermons on Isaiah who speaks of the coming of the Messiah to judge the wicked world and redeem Zion.

Volume 1 - Isaiah 1-39 (464 pp.) £15.00

Volume 2 - Isaiah 40-66 (639 pp.) £18.00



Micah: Proclaiming the Incomparable God

£15.00

Martvn McGeown

(240 pp. Hardback)

What do you know about Micah in the middle of the 12 minor prophets? This book covers this powerful prophecy in 17 compelling chapters.



The Coming of Zion's Redeemer

£22.00

Ronald Hanko

(544 pp. Hardback)

Expounds the last three books of the Old Testament: Haggai on "the desire of the nations," Zechariah on "the priest upon the throne" and Malachi on "the messenger of the covenant."

NEW TESTAMENT =



Upon This Rock (3 vols.)

£30.00/set

Don Doezema

(1411 pp. Hardback)

This 3-volume, easy-to-read set covers the birth, life, death and resurrection of Christ, as well as the Acts of the Apostles.



The Mysteries of the Kingdom

£18.00

Herman Hanko

(432 pp. Hardback)

A superb treatment of the parables, focusing on the principles of the kingdom of heaven as they apply to the calling of its citizens.



Righteous by Faith Alone

£20.00

Herman Hoeksema

(702 pp. Hardback)

Ninety-seven fresh, bold, penetrating and faithful expositions from the book of Romans.



Walking in the Way of Love

£20.00-22.00 each

Nathan Langerak

(Hardback)

Corinth was a congregation beset with divisions and carnality, and problems involving church discipline, marriage, Christian liberty, the Lord's Supper, spiritual gifts, the resurrection, etc.

Volume 1 - I Corinthians 1-9 (432 pp.) £20.00

Volume 2 - I Corinthians 10-16 (544 pp.) £22.00



Justified Unto Liberty

£18.00

Herman Hanko

(437 pp. Hardback)

A clear and warm exposition of Galatians, emphasizing justification by faith alone and the liberty this gives to God's people.



Faith Made Perfect

£15.00

Herman Hanko

(304 pp. Hardback)

This commentary on James gives vital instruction for Christian living, and discusses the crucial relationship between justification and works.



A Pilgrim's Manual

£15.00

Herman Hanko

(352 pp. Hardback)

Prof. Hanko's commentary on I Peter is full of comfort, instruction and hope for the child of God on his pilgrimage to the celestial city.



Knowing God in the Last Days

£8.00

Mark Hoeksema

(96 pp. Hardback)

An excellent short commentary on the 3 chapters of II Peter, covering God's precious promises, false teachers, and the new heavens and new earth.



Behold He Cometh!

£23 00

Herman Hoeksema

(772 pp. Hardback)

The best detailed amillennial interpretation of Revelation, giving hope and comfort to believers.

STUDY GUIDES —

RUTA	Each study guide contains a brief overview of the book, and several short lessons with questions and memory work.			
MY HOUSE SHALL BE BUILT	Studies in Ruth Carl Haak	(36 pp. Softback)	£2.50	
	Studies in Ezra (My House Sh Barry Gritters	a all Be Built) (40 pp. Softback)	£3.00	
MALACHI	Studies in Malachi Carl Haak	(72 pp. Softback)	£3.00	
on the second	Studies in Acts Mark Hoeksema	(176 pp. Softback)	£5.00	
Markan	Studies in Romans Mark Hoeksema	(96 pp. Softback)	£4.00	
ROMANS	Studies in Philippians Carl Haak	(30 pp. Softback)	£3.00	
britania.	Studies in I Thessalonians Cornelius Hanko	(29 pp. Softback)	£2.50	
Studies in Philippians	Studies in II Thessalonians Cornelius Hanko	(22 pp. Softback)	£2.50	
Studies in 1 Thessalonians	Studies in Hebrews Mark Hoeksema	(88 pp. Softback)	£4.00	
Cerneius Hunko	Studies in James Mark Hoeksema	(72 pp. Softback)	£3.50	
JAMES	Studies in I Peter Cornelius Hanko	, ,,	£3.50	
Bri L Bossey	Согнения напко	(80 pp. Softback)		

DEVOTIONALS =



Peace for the Troubled Heart

£15.00

Herman Hoeksema

(304 pp. Hardback)

Comprising 37 meditations, this book addresses the theme of struggle and suffering in the life of every believer.



Communion With God

£15.00

Herman Hoeksema

(362 pp. Hardback)

These 45 devotionals speak of the believer's blessed fellowship with the living God in Jesus Christ.



All Glory to the Only Good God

£15.00

Herman Hoeksema

(332 pp. Hardback)

The 46 chapters demonstrate that genuine spirituality rises from, and ends in, the glory of the only good God.



O Taste & See

£8.00

Gerrit Vos

(287 pp. Hardback)

Forty-six beautiful and comforting meditations on the Psalms.



The Mystery of Bethlehem

£5.00

Herman Hoeksema

(197 pp. Softback)

This devotional on the wonder of Christ's birth emphasizes the *mystery* of the events at Bethlehem.



Born for Our Salvation

£15.00

Martyn McGeown

(288 pp. Hardback)

Twenty-one chapters that increase our joy and wonder at the birth of our Saviour.



The Good Shepherd & His Sheep

£1.50

Robert Harbach

(57 pp. Softback)

A comforting exposition of John 10.



The Unspeakable Gift

£8.00

Gerrit Vos

(375 pp. Hardback)

Contains 54 meditations on the birth, death and resurrection of our Lord Jesus Christ.



When I Survey

£15.00

Herman Hoeksema

(538 pp. Hardback)

The believing reader will find his eyes fixed on the cross, in sorrow for sin and in love for the Saviour who died for him there.



The Amazing Cross

£10.00

Herman Hoeksema

(160 pp. Hardback)

Instructive and inspirational reflections on the suffering and death of our Saviour Jesus Christ.



The Royal Sufferer

£8.00

Herman Hoeksema

(96 pp. Hardback)

Read this short devotional to renew your adoration and worship of our glorious king, the Lord Jesus, who willingly suffered and died for His people.



The More Glorious Covenant

£6.00

Gerrit Vos

(317 pp. Softback)

These 45 meditations are on beautiful texts from the New Testament epistles and Revelation.

SERMONS BY JOHN CALVIN



Sermons on Melchizedek & Abraham

£18.00

John Calvin

(284 pp. Hardback)

Valuable sermons on Genesis 14-15 and 21-22 treating subjects so significant to the child of God: justification, faith, obedience, etc.



Sermons on Election & Reprobation

£18.00

John Calvin

(317 pp. Hardback)

Sermons on God's unconditional election of Jacob and reprobation of Esau (Gen. 25-27). Originally preached in 1559.

CREEDS =



The Three Forms of Unity

FREE!

Reformed Fathers

(56 pp. Softback)

Includes the *Heidelberg Catechism*, the *Belgic Confession* and the *Canons of Dordt*, as well as several early creeds.



The Confessions & Church Order of the PRC

f9.00

Reformed Fathers

(431 pp. Hardback)

Contains the *Three Forms of Unity* with full proof texts, liturgical forms and the Church Order of Dordt, plus extensive indices.



The Belgic Confession

£18.00-20.00 each

David Engelsma

(Hardback)

A superb theological exposition of a great Reformation creed penned by a pastor later martyred for his witness.

Volume 1 - Articles 1-21 (368 pp.) £18.00

Volume 2 - Articles 22- 37 (400 pp.) £20.00

The Triple Knowledge Series (10 vols.)

£85.00/set

Herman Hoeksema

(Hardback)

A compelling commentary on the *Heidelberg Catechism* produced in an attractive 10-volume set.



Volume 1 - In the Midst of Death (240 pp.) £10.00

Volume 2 - God's Way Out (256 pp.) £10.00

Volume 3 - The Death of the Son of God (304 pp.) £10.00

Volume 4 - The Lord of Glory (192 pp.) £10.00

Volume 5 - Abundant Mercy (240 pp.) £10.00

Volume 6 - Baptized Into Christ (200 pp.) £10.00

Volume 7 - Eating and Drinking Christ (224 pp.) £10.00

Volume 8 - Love the Lord Thy God (320 pp.) £10.00

Volume 9 - Love Thy Neighbor for God's Sake (224 pp.) £10.00

Volume 10 - The Perfect Prayer (240 pp.) £10.00



The Voice of Our Fathers

£20.00

Homer C. Hoeksema

(650 pp. Hardback)

A thorough exposition of the *Canons of Dordt* (1618-1619), the original five points of Calvinism, including a valuable "Historical Introduction."



Grace & Assurance

£18.00

Martyn McGeown

(384 pp. Hardback)

A brief commentary which emphasizes the comforting message of the *Canons*: salvation wholly by God's grace comes with the steadfast assurance of eternal and unchangeable election.



For God's Glory & the Church's Consolation

£13.00

Ronald Cammenga, editor

(320 pp. Softback)

This powerful book defends God's sovereign grace as systematized in the *Canons of Dordt* with a special focus on the gospel call, the covenant, reprobation and assurance.

SYSTEMATIC THEOLOGY =



Reformed Dogmatics (2 vols.)

£50.00/set

Herman Hoeksema

(1380 pp. Hardback)

Hoeksema's magnum opus, the fruit of teaching systematic theology for 40 years at the Protestant Reformed Theological Seminary in America.



Doctrine According to Godliness

£15.00

Ronald Hanko

(338 pp. Hardback)

Short, easy-to-read explanations of over 235 topics in theology. Comprehensive and succinct, yet warm and personal. Our best-selling hardback.



The Reformed Faith of John Calvin

£18.00

David Engelsma

(472 pp. Hardback)

A superb summary of Calvin's *Institutes*, including explanation, analysis and application of the Reformer's teaching for today.

SCRIPTURE, GOD & CREATION =



The Doctrine of Scripture

£6.00

Homer C. Hoeksema

(93 pp. Softback)

In a time when the doctrine of Scripture is attacked, the author sets forth clearly the biblical and confessional view of God's Word.



Trinity & Covenant

£9.00

David Engelsma

(158 pp. Hardback)

Subtitled *God as Holy Family,* this book interacts with the history of the church's Trinitarian doctrine, and relates it to God's rich covenant fellowship in Himself and with us in Jesus Christ.



The Work of the Holy Spirit

£5.00

David Engelsma & Herman Hanko (180 pp. Softback)

Explains the Person and outpouring of the Holy Spirit, and His role in the covenant of grace, the church and assurance.



In the Beginning God

£5.00

Homer C. Hoeksema

(144 pp. Softback)

Read this book for the faith-strengthening, Bible-affirming, Godhonouring truth of divine creation in six days, against the many compromises with evolutionism.



Knowing God & Man

£6.00

Herman Hoeksema

(152 pp. Softback)

The 13 chapters include "God Is God," "God Is Love," "Man, a Living Soul," "Man, the Image of God," "Man and the Universality of Sin and Death." etc.



The Reformed Worldview

£5.00

David Engelsma & Herman Hanko (152 pp. Softback)

With chapters including "The Unbreakable Scripture," "The Organic Development of Sin," "The Sexual Revolution," "The Abolition of Truth" and "Towards a One-World Government," this book is aptly subtitled, *The Word of God for Our Generation*.

SOVEREIGN GRACE



The Sovereignty of God

£8.00

A. W. Pink

(269 pp. Softback)

Probably Pink's greatest work—in the Baker edition, which includes all the vital material omitted by the Banner of Truth.



Calvin's Calvinism

£15.00

John Calvin

(330 pp. Hardback)

Calvin's Calvinism, consisting chiefly of God's Eternal Predestination and Secret Providence, is the Reformer's fullest presentation of the absolute sovereignty of God.



The Wonder of Grace

£5.00

Herman Hoeksema

(127 pp. Softback)

Develops the truth of salvation by grace alone from God's election through to our glorification by grace alone!



Particular Grace

£20.00

Abraham Kuyper

(356 pp. Hardback)

Lively and warm explanation of the gospel of salvation by the grace of God in Jesus Christ by a former Dutch prime minister.



Saved by Grace

£10.00

Ronald Hanko & Ronald Cammenga (245 pp. Hardback)

A study of the Five Points of Calvinism. A bold defence of the gospel of grace. Packed with Scripture.



The Five Points of Calvinism

£5.00

David Engelsma & Herman Hanko (128 pp. Softback)

A profound exposition of the Five Points of Calvinism, humbling our pride and evoking our praise. Comes complete with a fascinating introductory chapter on "The History of Calvinism."



Whosoever Will

£8.00

Herman Hoeksema

(111 pp. Softback)

God alone makes the sinner thirsty to seek the Saviour!



Gospel Truth of Justification

£24.00

David Engelsma

(528 pp. Hardback)

Defending and developing the precious truth of justification by faith alone—the article of a standing or a falling church.

GOD'S EFFECTUAL SAVING DESIRE =



Hyper-Calvinism & the Call of the Gospel

£9.00

David Engelsma

(224 pp. Softback)

Sovereign, particular grace in the preaching of the gospel against the Arminian error that God desires to save absolutely everyone, including the reprobate.



Corrupting the Word of God

£15.00

Herman Hanko & Mark Hoeksema (272 pp. Hardback)

Sub-titled "The History of the Well-Meant Offer." church historian Prof. Hanko guides us through the controversies in which various parties corrupted the pure grace and Word of God.



A Power of God Unto Salvation or "Grace No Offer" £5.00 Herman Hoeksema

(84 pp. Binder)

Defence of the power of the gospel against several well-meantoffer men, including Abraham Kuyper's son.

UNCOMMON GRACE



Sin & Grace

£18.00

Henry Danhof & Herman Hoeksema (250 pp. Hardback)

Treats the Christian worldview, the doctrines of grace, the antithesis, the covenant, the kingdom of God, etc.



Christianizing the World

£9.00

David Engelsma

(192 pp. Hardback)

A devastating critique of Abraham Kuyper's cultural theory of a common grace of God and its grandiose mission of "Christianizing" (not converting) the ungodly world.



Common Grace Revisited

£4 50

David Engelsma

(100 pp. Softback)

The refutation of common grace as advocated by Richard Mouw in *He Shines in All That's Fair: Culture and Common Grace.*



Prosperous Wicked & Plagued Saints

£6.00

David Engelsma

(120 pp. Softback)

A delightful exposition of Psalm 73, comforting the afflicted child of God and confounding the theory of common grace.



Ready to Give an Answer

£16.00

Herman Hoeksema & Herman Hanko (238 pp. Hardback)

Written in a question and answer format, this book is a "cat-echism" on God's uncommon grace and unconditional covenant.



The Rock Whence We Are Hewn

£22.00

Herman Hoeksema & Henry Danhof (544 pp. Hardback)

Rich theological treatment of God's covenant, man's depravity, unconditional election, irresistible grace, the spiritual antithesis, Anabaptism, etc.



God's Goodness Always Particular

£7.00

Herman Hoeksema

(144 pp. Softback)

A fine biblical and polemical treatment against a gainsayer, breaking his "triple cord" of texts alleged for a divine love for the ungodly reprobate.

CHURCH



Bound to Join

£8.00

David Engelsma

(184 pp. Hardback)

In the form of letters, this book addresses the issue of church membership on the basis of Scripture, the *Belgic Confession* and John Calvin's controversy with the Nicodemites.



A Defense of the Church Institute

£8.00

David Engelsma

(160 pp. Hardback)

Engelsma ably defends *Belgic Confession* 28, biblical and Reformed church membership, and *Bound to Join* from critical reviewers and house-church radicals.



The Implications of Public Confession

£3.00

Abraham Kuyper

(68 pp. Softback)

This easily understood book answers the important question, "What is expected of me after I make confession of faith?" and as a church member.



Notes on the Church Order

£8.00

£3.00

Herman Hanko

Malcolm Watts

(168 pp. Ringbinder)

This is an excellent summation of the central principles of the articles of the Church Order of Dordt, along with a pastoral manual on church polity for church members.



God's Hymnbook for the Christian Church

(62 pp. Softback)

"Is any merry? let him sing psalms" (James 5:13). A clear and convincing presentation of biblical psalmody, refuting Iain Murray's *The Psalter—The Only Hymnal?*

COVENANT & BAPTISM



Keeping God's Covenant

£3.00

David Engelsma & Herman Hanko (101 pp. Softback)

Practical directions on how we must keep God's covenant in marriage, in the home, in discipline, in the church, etc.



God's Everlasting Covenant of Grace

£8.00

Herman Hanko

(236 pp. Softback)

Shows the beauty of God's covenant as it unfolds in Scripture and relates the covenant to Christ, predestination, Canaan, etc.



Covenant & Election in the Reformed Tradition £15.00

David Engelsma (288 pp. Hardback)

Traces the relationship between the covenant and election in the confessions and theologians of the Reformed churches, while also dealing with the contemporary heresy of the Federal Vision.



Federal Vision: Heresy at the Root

£8.00

David Engelsma (252 pp. Hardback)

This superb book eradicates the Federal Vision root and branch, and answers questions dealing with conditions, the covenant with Adam, covenant children, etc.



The Covenant of God & the Children of Believers £15.00

David Engelsma (249 pp. Hardback)

A vital and timely work, setting forth the truth of God's Word against the Federal Vision and a conditional covenant.



Believers & Their Seed

£12.00

Herman Hoeksema

(159 pp. Hardback)

Shows the relationship of infant baptism to the covenant and includes a fine refutation of baptismal regeneration.



We & Our Children

£9.00

Herman Hanko

(165 pp. Softback)

Relates the covenant and infant baptism, because "we" and "our children" both belong to God's covenant of grace.



The Reformed Baptism Form

£18.00

Bastiaan Wielenga

(448 pp. Hardback)

A solid commentary on the Reformed Baptism Form by a Dutch pastor influenced by Herman Bavinck and Abraham Kuyper.



Baptism: Meaning, Mode & Subject

£2.00

Michael Kimmitt

(48 pp. Softback)

What is baptism? How is it to be performed? Upon whom? Simple, clear, biblical arguments for biblical baptism, including that of the children of believers.

ESCHATOLOGY =



Christ's Spiritual Kingdom

£7.00

David Engelsma

(158 pp. Softback)

A stirring defence of Reformed amillennialism over against postmillennialism, with exegesis of Isaiah 65, Matthew 24, II Thessalonians 2, Revelation 20, etc.



Called to Watch for Christ's Return

£7.50

Martyn McGeown

(304 pp. Softback)

What did the Lord Jesus, while He was on earth, say about His own return? Read this superb exposition of Matthew 24-25 and find out!



Behold, I Come Quickly

£5.00

David Engelsma & Andrew Lanning (174 pp. Softback)

Treats our Lord's return in connection with the beast from the sea and the two witnesses of Revelation 11; great apostasy, abounding lawlessness and disorderliness; the hopeful creation and the final judgment; and even Methuselah and J. N. Darby!



A Study in Eschatology

£1.50

Jason Kortering

(75 pp. Softback)

Contains seven chapters on the last things, including the four horsemen, the 144,000, the locusts from the abyss and the little book.

MARRIAGE & CHRISTIAN HOME =



Marriage, the Mystery of Christ & the Church

£15.00

David Engelsma

(255 pp. Softback)

£13.00

Develops marriage as a symbol of God's covenant, and includes the history of the church's thought on divorce and remarriage.



Better to Marry

£8.00

David Engelsma

(124 pp. Softback)

This book contains down-to-earth teaching on sex, marriage, divorce and single life from I Corinthians 6-7.



Dating Differently

£8.00

Joshua Engelsma

(160 pp. Softback)

What is the will of God regarding dating? This fine book gives biblical, pastoral and practical guidelines, especially for young adults.



Leaving Father & Mother

£3.00

Cornelius Hanko

(56 pp. Softback)

Treats godly courtship and preparation for marriage.



The Family: Foundations Are Shaking

£1.50

Barry Gritters

(60 pp. Softback)

A comprehensive look at marriage. Chapters include "Sexual Purity for Christ's Sake," "Parental Love" and "Family Worship."

CHRISTIAN LIFE =



Be Ye Holy

£5.00

David Engelsma & Herman Hanko (156 pp. Softback)

What is sanctification? What is the error of antinomianism? What is the role of the law in the Christian life? This book covers all this and much more, and exhorts us to holiness!



The Fruit of the Spirit of Jesus Christ

£5.00

Richard Smit

(155 pp. Softback)

A delightful little book on the Spirit's covenantal fruit with its heavenly and spiritual sweetness and goodness.



When You Pray

£13.00

Herman Hanko

(192 pp. Hardback)

A book which will give you renewed desire to fellowship with your heavenly Father in prayer.



In the Sanctuary

£5.00

Herman Hoeksema

(116 pp. Softback)

Hoeksema discusses true prayer using the Lord's Prayer as the perfect model of intercession and fellowship with our Father.



Ye Are My Witnesses

£5.00

David Engelsma & Herman Hanko (140 pp. Softback)

A superb treatment of the calling, content and manner of our witness, both of the official witness of the church and the personal witness of the believer by word and life.

CHRISTIAN BIOGRAPHY =



Gottschalk: Servant of God

£10.00

Connie Meyer

(160 pp. Hardback)

The fascinating story of a medieval monk persecuted by a corrupt church for the truth of double predestination and Christ's particular atonement. Informative, delightful and challenging!



1834: Hendrik de Cock's Return to the True Church £22.00

Marvin Kamps

(512 pp. Hardback)

A gripping account of one man's struggle against a spiritually desolate state church, this book witnesses to the sole authority of Scripture and the binding authority of the Reformed creeds.



Just Dad: Stories of Herman Hoeksema

£6.00

Lois Kregel

(144 pp. Softback)

Penned by his youngest daughter, this is a moving, personal, anecdotal history of Herman Hoeksema and his family from the "inside."



Letters to a Young Pastor

£2.00

A. W. Pink

(40 pp. Softback)

Letters written by Pink from Stornoway in Scotland to Robert Harbach, minister in the Reformed Episcopal Church and the Protestant Reformed Churches.



Less Than the Least

£6.50

Cornelius Hanko

(261 pp. Softback)

The memoirs of Rev. Cornelius Hanko (1907-2005), a faithful Reformed pastor, who laboured alongside Herman Hoeksema.



Lori

£6.00

Gertrude Hoeksema

(153 pp. Softback)

The moving account of the conversion of a deaf-mute girl.



Good Morning Alice

£8.00

Gise Van Baren

(157 pp. Softback)

The true story of a woman's struggle with Lou Gehrig's disease.

CHURCH HISTORY =



Portraits of Faithful Saints

£22.00

Herman Hanko

(450 pp. Hardback)

Inspiring biographies of over 50 saints from the 1st to the 20th century, including Augustine, Patrick, Wycliffe, Hus, Luther, Zwingli, Tyndale, Bunyan and Gresham Machen.



Contending for the Faith

£15.00

Herman Hanko

(392 pp. Hardback)

A companion to *Portraits of Faithful Saints*, *Contending for the Faith* presents the history of heretics from AD 100 to the present, calling us to "earnestly contend for the faith" (Jude 3).



The 16th Century Reformation of the Church

£7.00

David Engelsma, editor

(200 pp. Softback)

Twenty-five articles on the Protestant Reformation dealing with its central characters and doctrines. Stirring stuff!



Here We Stand

£8.00

Ronald Cammenga, editor

(208 pp. Softback)

A celebration of God's work in the Reformation over against Romanism and Anabaptism, especially in the Netherlands, highlighting the Reformers' development of the truth concerning Scripture, the office of believer and worship.



Always Reforming

£9.00

David Engelsma, editor

(318 pp. Softback)

This superb book traces the continuing reformation in the Netherlands in the 17th and 19th centuries and in the Protestant Reformed Churches (PRC) in America in the twentieth century. Of great value to all seeking church reformation in our day!



The Revival of 1859

£4.00

William Hamilton

(297 pp. Softback)

The untold story of the 1859 revival in Ireland. Penetrating critique in the light of the Scriptures and the *Westminster Standards*.



A Watered Garden

£7.00

Gertrude Hoeksema

(416 pp. Hardback)

A brief history of the Protestant Reformed Churches (PRC) tracing the denomination's roots, birth and development.



For Thy Truth's Sake

£27.00

Herman Hanko

(541 pp. Hardback)

Explains the roots of the PRC, before treating its development of the truths of miracles, revelation, Scripture, particular grace, the covenant, marriage, etc. Includes 23 pages of newspaper cuttings, photos, etc.



Battle for Sovereign Grace in the Covenant

£15.00

David Engelsma

(304 pp. Hardback)

Doctrinal church history as it should be written! Vital theology, Reformed church polity, missions, heresy and the dirty tricks of schismatics—they are all there in this book on God's gracious, unconditional covenant.



A Spiritual House Preserved

£22.00

Calvin Kalsbeek, editor

(752 pp. Hardback)

The encouraging story of a true instituted church of Jesus Christ, this centenary book reveals the secrets of her continuance as a faithful congregation today and gives like-minded churches hope for tomorrow.

CHRISTIAN EDUCATION:



Reformed Education

£6.00

David Engelsma

(101 pp. Softback)

Subtitled *The Christian School as Demand of the Covenant*, it explains the need for schools teaching the Reformed world-and-life-view, and organized and maintained by believing parents.



£34.00/set

Gertrude Hoeksema

(Softback)



A series of 3 teacher manuals on Bible history for young primary school children. Student workbooks accompany books 2 and 3.

Book 1 - Genesis through I Samuel (347 pp.) £14.00

Book 2 - II Samuel through Malachi (195 pp.) £8.00

Book 3 - Intertestamentary Period through Acts (204 pp.) £8.00

Workbooks (2 - 57 pp., 3 - 56 pp.) £4.00 each

CPRC BOOKS WWW.cprc.co.uk

Show Me Thy Ways

£50.00/set

Gertrude Hoeksema

(3 Hardback & 3 Softback)



Teacher/student textbooks and student workbooks for older primary school children. This material is of a more advanced level than *Suffer Little Children*.

Grade 4 Textbook - Genesis through I Samuel (372 pp. Hardback) £14.00 Grade 5 Textbook - II Samuel through Malachi (372 pp. Hardback) £14.00 Grade 6 Textbook - Intertestamentary Period through Acts (338 pp. Hardback) £14.00

Workbooks (4 - 71 pp., 5 - 75 pp., 6 - 74 pp. Softback) £4.50 each



Come Ye Children

£27.00

Gertrude Hoeksema

(599 pp. Hardback)

Superb illustrated Bible storybook for young children, now in its third edition. It covers the creation of light all the way to Paul in Rome (Acts 28) in 198 short chapters.



T Is for Tree

£10.00

Connie Meyer

(32 pp. Hardback)

A delightful alphabet book which uses a collection of Bible passages, short rhymes and detailed illustrations to teach young children.



His Mercy Endureth Forever

£8.00

Kathleen Delong

(32 pp. Hardback)

Fitting and lovely pictures for young children illustrating the Bible history and worship of Psalm 136 with its great refrain: "for his mercy endureth forever."



Jehovah's Mighty Acts

£15.00

Nathan Langerak

(100 pp. Hardback)

Volume 1 of the ongoing Tell His Wonders series, this beautiful book contains 31 gripping Old Testament stories from Genesis to Esther for primary school children. It is enhanced by professional colour artwork.



Praise His Majesty

£12.00

Marilyn DeVries

(180 pp. Ringbinder)

Musical arrangements of most of the 150 inspired Psalms for beginning pianists.



Behold the Beauty

£18.00 each

Connie Meyer

(Spiral Bound)

A teacher's manual for art education from a Reformed viewpoint. The lessons teach the elements of art: line, shape, texture, colour, value and form.

Volume 1 - Lessons for ages 4-6 (179 pp.) £18.00

Volume 2 - Lessons for ages 7-8 (179 pp.) £18.00

Volume 3 - Lessons for ages 9-11 (280 pp.) £18.00



Letters From Katie Luther: A Novel

£8.00

Shirley Casemier

(208 pp. Softback)

Historical fiction in the form of letters from Martin Luther's wife to her friend Ave, with whom she escaped from their convent in sixteenth-century Saxony.

Ordering Instructions

To place an order, contact

Mary Stewart 7 Lislunnan Road Kells, Ballymena N. Ireland BT42 3NR

telephone: (028) 25 891851 e-mail: bookstore@cprc.co.uk website: www.cprc.co.uk

Please note

- 1. Only 10% P&P will be added to all book orders within the UK.
- 2. Please make cheques or postal orders payable to the "Covenant Protestant Reformed Church" (not merely "CPRC").
- 3. Books ordered on-line at www.cprc.co.uk can be paid via cheque, direct bank transfer or PayPal. Our website includes additional titles, some reviews and more detailed descriptions of our books. A few books can be read on-line or downloaded as free e-books.
- 4. Most of our books are published by the Reformed Free Publishing Association (RFPA). If you are interested in becoming an RFPA Bookclub Member, receiving member discounts or purchasing e-books, see the RFPA website (www.rfpa.org) or contact us.

WWW.CPRC.CO.UK =

the website of the Covenant Protestant Reformed Church (CPRC), 83 Clarence Street, Ballymena, N. Ireland BT43 5DR (Lord's day services at 11AM & 6PM)

- ♦ watch *live* worship services and lectures (www.cprc.co.uk/live-streaming)
- ♦ listen to some 2,500 audio sermons, speeches, interviews, classes, debates, etc. (including a series on "The Most Avoided Chapter in the Bible")
- ♦ view over 2,300 on-line videos of sermons, lectures, author interviews and debates (www.youtube.com/cprcni)
- order from our list of some 140 free pamphlets (these can also be read on-line)
- read hundreds of quotes and articles on biblical and practical subjects, including forgiveness, assurance, God's covenant, marriage, etc.
- ♦ learn about upcoming CPRC lectures in various parts of N. Ireland and farther afield (e.g., S. Wales)
- ♦ subscribe to the *Covenant Reformed News*, a free monthly paper containing short, biblical articles in English (post or e-mail) or Hungarian (e-mail)
- ♦ make purchases from our website bookstore (we have scores of titles and some of our books can be read on-line)
- receive information on Reformed Witness Hour broadcasts on Radio North (846 AM or MW) on Sundays (8:30-9:00AM)
- check out our foreign languages pages with over 3,000 pieces in more than 200 tongues (esp. Italian, Portuguese, Hungarian, Spanish, German, Burmese, Indonesian, Afrikaans, Russian, Dutch, Chinese, Tagalog, French, Korean, Polish, Ukrainian, Greek, Czech and Danish)
- befriend us on Facebook (www.facebook.com/CovenantPRC)

Contact: Rev. Angus Stewart 7 Lislunnan Road, Kells Ballymena, N. Ireland BT42 3NR

Phone: (028) 25 891851 ~ E-mail: pastor@cprc.co.uk